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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 

MISSISSIPPI ARMY NATIONAL GUARD 

CAMP MCCAIN TRAINING CENTER 

3152 JAMES H. BIDDY ROAD 

GRENADA, MISSISSIPPI 38901 

24 September 2024 

MEMORANDUM FOR All Recreational Users at Camp McCain Training Center 

SUBJECT: Camp McCain 2024-2025 Recreational Use Regulations and Access 
Procedures 

1. REFERENCES.

a. Mississippi Department of Wildlife, Fisheries and Parks ("MDWFP")
2023-2024 Hunting and Fishing Regulations and 2024-2025 Hunting Seasons. 

b. 16 USC 670 ("Sikes Act").

c. AR 200-1, Environmental Protection and Enhancement, 13 Dec 2007

2. PURPOSE. To provide enforceable rules and regulations pertaining to hunting,
fishing, and outdoor recreational activities on the installation.

3. APPLICABILITY. This policy applies to all recreational users on the installation.

4. POLICY. Hunting, fishing, and other outdoor recreational activities will be
conducted in accordance with applicable Federal and State laws, Mississippi
Department of Wildlife, Fisheries, and Parks (MDWFP) rules and regulations, Army
Regulations (AR), Camp McCain Security, and this Hunting, Fishing, and Recreational
Use Standard Operating Procedure (SOP). This SOP is punitive in nature. Violators
may be subject to criminal and/or administrative action including revocation of permits,
ban from the installation, prosecution under applicable Federal and State laws.

5. PROPONENT. The proponent for this policy is the Directorate of Plans, Operations,
Training, and Security and also Mississippi Army blation#Guard Enviroomental Branch.
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